UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX e 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 @ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 e (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Transportation and Public Utilities and Technology Standing
Committee
FROM: Sen. Carlene M. Walker, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 1, 2008
TIME: 2:00 PM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0148 Enforcement of Front License Plate Display Requirement Amendments (S. Killpack)
(sch/lge)
2. SB0168 Highway Funding Amendments (D. Stowell)
(sch/lge)
3. SB0179 Salvage Vehicle Amendments (C. Walker)
(sch/lge)
4. SB0181 Off-highway Vehicle Use on Public Highways (S. Jenkins)
(sch/lge)
5. HB0061 Designation of State Highways Amendments (7. Kiser)
(sch/lge)
6. HBO0057 Transportation Administrative Rules - Criminal and Civil Penalty Amendments (7.
Kiser)
(sch/lge)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Carlene M. Walker, Chair

Sen. Mike Dmitrich Sen. Sheldon L Killpack Sen. Kevin T. VanTassell
Sen. Scott K. Jenkins Sen. Karen Mayne

Committee Analyst: Leif Elder, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Karen Allred / Nedra Duzett STPT0201.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



